

# YASIRU PRABHASHWARA

2D ANIMATOR | VIDEO EDITOR

📍 191/A/19,Ihalayagoda,Campaha,Srilanka

☎️ +94 75 650 3064

✉️ yasirupra@gmail.com

## EXPERIENCE

- Graphic Designer** Sep 2017 - Feb 2018  
Had a one year of experience as a Graphic Designer at Sumathi Publication PLC Group of Company .
- Video Editor, Graphic Design, Web handling** Jun 2018 - Dec 2018  
Had a one year of experience as a Graphic Designer And Video Producer at Leora Solutions Company.
- Graphic Designer, Video Editor** Jan 2019 - Jun 2019  
Had a 6th-month experience as a Graphic Designer And Video Producer at RD Printing, a Printing shop
- Video Editor , Video producer** Jul 2019 - Jan 2020  
Had a 6th-month experience as a Graphic Designer And Video Producer at (Efast tv) Global EMS Company.
- Video Editor** Jan 2021 - Dec 2021  
Had a one year of experience as a Graphic Designer And Video Producer at Bhagya Studio with Mr. Ajith Pushpakumara.
- Creative Designer, Video Editor** Jan 2022 - Present  
I still working at the British way English Academy as a Graphic Designer.

## EDUCATION

### WP/GM/RAJASINGHE MAHA VIDYALAYA

- G. C. E. (O/L) Examination** Year: 2014  
Sinhala B | English W | Maths S | Buddhism S | Art C | History S  
Design & Technology A | Science C | Citedu & Governance B
- G. C. E. (O/L) Examination(ENGLISH ONLY)** Year: 2016  
ENGLISH S
- G. C. E. (A/L) GIT EXAM** Year: 2016  
IT B
- G. C. E. (A/L) Examination** Year: 2017  
Sinhala S | Art C | Political W

### Certificate in National Youth Council

- Graphic Design**  
Adobe Photoshop | Adobe Illustrator | Adobe Lightroom  
Adobe Indesign | CorelDRAW
- Television Camera, Programme Production & Direction**  
Basic Theory of Script Writing | Camera-(Theory & Practical)  
Video Technology(Domestic & Professional) | Multi Camera System(Theory)  
Editing(Theory) | Lighting(Theory & Practical)  
Program Production & Direction(Theory & Practical)

## PROFILE

I Completed a Graphic Design course at National Youth Council, Kolonnawa. and enter the field for work into work. I'm so happy in this field to work with other people. I Learned video editing from youtube tutorials, skillshare, and all kinds of online resources for my extra knowledge. I have 5 years of experience in the Graphic Designer, Video Editor & Producer job category. I worked for so many companies. I am always to improve my knowledge and do work perfectly to get customer satisfaction. these days I'm doing a Television Camera, Programme Production & Direction course at the national youth center in Sri Lanka.

## PRO SKILLS

- + Adobe Photoshop  
5 years of experience
- + Adobe Illustrator  
5 years of experience
- + Adobe Premiere Pro  
4 years of experience
- + Adobe After Effect  
4 years of experience
- + Adobe Audition  
2 years of experience
- + Wordpress (Web development)  
2 years of experience

## SOCIAL



Scan For Watch  
**Projects**

## INTERESTS

- + Djing
- + Traveling
- + Movie
- + Music